Fort Bend County Engineering
FORT BEND COUNTY, TEXAS

J. Stacy Slawinski, P.E.
County Engineer

August 27, 2021

Commissioner W. A. "Andy" Meyers
Fort Bend County Precinct 3

22333 Grand Corner Drive

Katy, Texas 77494

RE: Addition of School Zone Speed Limit signs on Tamarron Parkway and Coles
Canyon

Dear Commissioner:

At the request of Lamar CISD, Fort Bend County Engineering Department has completed the
traffic control plan to expand the school zone adjacent to Tamarron Elementary School. The
school zone will be expanded to include the Tamarron Parkway at Coles Canyon intersection.
The public hearing date for acceptance for the plan will be scheduled on the next available
Commissioner’s Court Agenda.

A copy of the traffic control plan is attached for your review. If we can be of further assistance
please do not hesitate to contact me at 281-633-7528 or chris.debaillon@fortbendcountytx.gov.

Sincerely,

Aol

Chris Debaillon, PE, PTOE
Assistant County Engineer - Traffic

cc: Judge KP George, County Judge
Scott Wieghat - FBC Road & Bridge
Brian Fields - FBC Road & Bridge

Major Rudy Castaneda — FBC Sheriff's Office Rudy.Castandea@fortbendcountytx.gov
Major Manuel Zamora — FBC Sheriff's Office Manuel.Zamora@fortbendcountytx.gov
File

301 Jackson St., Suite 401, Richmond, TX 77469
Phone 281-633-7500
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Tamarron Parkway and Coles Canyon for LCISD Tamarron Elementary School
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Plan by: Engineering GIS
Date: 8/27/2021

The purpose of this traffic
control plan is to revise
| traffic control for LCISD
Tamarron Elementary
School.
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